The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, February 9, 2015

9:45 AM

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Recovery and Resiliency

Mark Treyger, Chair Members: Rosie Mendez, Margaret S. Chin, Donovan J. Richards, Carlos Menchaca, Eric A. Ulrich and Steven Matteo

Roll Call				
	Present:			
	Treyger, Mendez, Chin, Richards, Menchaca, Ulrich and Matteo			
	Other Council Members Attending: Vallone and Lancman			
Int 0519-2014	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the distribution of localized emergency preparedness materials.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Proposed Int. No 519-A, Summary of Int. No. 519, Int. No. 519 - 10/22/14, Committee Report 11/20/14, Hearing Testimony 11/20/14, Hearing Transcript 11/20/14, Committee Report 2/9/15, Hearing Transcript 2/9/15		
	Proposed Int. No. 519-A This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Proposed Int. No 519-A, Summary of Int. No. 519, Int. No. 519 - 10/22/14, Committee Report 11/20/14, Hearing Testimony 11/20/14, Hearing Transcript 11/20/14, Committee Report 2/9/15, Hearing Transcript 2/9/15		
	This Introduc	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Proposed Int. No 519-A, Summary of Int. No. 519, Int. No. 519 - 10/22/14, Committee Report 11/20/14, Hearing Testimony 11/20/14, Hearing Transcript 11/20/14, Committee Report 2/9/15, Hearing Transcript 2/9/15		
	This Introduc	tion was Amended by Committee		
Int 0519-2014	Int 0519-2014 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the distribution of localized emergency preparedness materials.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Proposed Int. No 519-A, Summary of Int. No. 519, Int. No. 519 - 10/22/14, Committee Report 11/20/14, Hearing Testimony 11/20/14, Hearing Transcript 11/20/14, Committee Report 2/9/15, Hearing Transcript 2/9/15		
A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee app by Roll Call.				
At	ffirmative: 7 -	Treyger, Mendez, Chin, Richards, Menchaca, Ulrich and Matteo		

Int 0562-2014	A Local Law in relation to the creation of a Hurricane Sandy charitable organization and house of worship recovery task force		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Proposed Int. No 562-A, Summary of Int. No. 562, Int. No. 562 - 11/25/14, Committee Report 12/16/14, Hearing Testimony 12/16/14, Hearing Transcript 12/16/14, Committee Report 2/9/15, Hearing Transcript 2/9/15	
	Proposed Int. No. 562-A		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Proposed Int. No 562-A, Summary of Int. No. 562, Int. No. 562 - 11/25/14, Committee Report 12/16/14, Hearing Testimony 12/16/14, Hearing Transcript 12/16/14, Committee Report 2/9/15, Hearing Transcript 2/9/15	
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Proposed Int. No 562-A, Summary of Int. No. 562, Int. No. 562 - 11/25/14, Committee Report 12/16/14, Hearing Testimony 12/16/14, Hearing Transcript 12/16/14, Committee Report 2/9/15, Hearing Transcript 2/9/15	
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee		
Int 0562-2014	A Local Law in relation to the creation of a Hurricane Sandy charitable organization and house of worship recovery task force		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Proposed Int. No 562-A, Summary of Int. No. 562, Int. No. 562 - 11/25/14, Committee Report 12/16/14, Hearing Testimony 12/16/14, Hearing Transcript 12/16/14, Committee Report 2/9/15, Hearing Transcript 2/9/15	
	A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved		

by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 7 -

Treyger, Mendez, Chin, Richards, Menchaca, Ulrich and Matteo